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D. Milton Culler House
Feagaville

Private

The D. Milton Culler House is significant to the Feagaville area
as a Culler residence and Carpenter Gothic residence with original
porch, interior trimwork intact and unusual hipped roof.

The D. Milton Culler House is built on land which was granted to
the Culler family as early as the Tate eighteenth century. A farm
known as Fielderea Manor consisting of one hundred, seventy-three
acres incorporated the Tand on which the house is set.

However, it is not likely that the existing house was built before
1883 when D. Milton Culler purchased the land for $10,426.05 from
Anna Marie Culler.

1883
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED XXoRiGINAL SITE
X_Goop __RUINS XALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The D. Milton Culler House is a two and one-half story hip roofed
rectangular frame building covered with asbestos siding which faces west
from the east side of Feagaville Lane.

The principal facade is five bays wide. The main entrance is a four
panel door with upper arched panels, wood trim with slanted scoring and
roundel decoration. Scrolled brackets separate the panes of a three
light transom. Flanking either side of the door are two side lights
with inset paneling.

Occupying the remaining bays on the first and second level are original
two/two windows with louvered shutters. A small Victorian Gothic
two/two window is set into the front center gable of the building.

A very decorative frame porch extends between the first and fifth bays
on the first level. The tin hip roofed porch is supported by four full
boxed columns and two half columns. Each column is decorated by scrolled
brackets with scallop trim and dropped pendants in between each column.

The main block is three bays deep. Two/two windows with Touvered
shutters occupy each bay on the first and second level.

The rear of the building is five bays wide. A rear entrance with one
light transom is located in the second bay on the first level. Occupy-
ing the first and third bays on the first level and all but the third
bay on the second level are two/two windows flanked by louvered shutters.

A rear porch entrance with one light transom is located in the third bay
on the second level. A small two/two Victorian Gothic window is located
in the center of the rear gable. A frame two story porch with beveled
columns and replaced wood railing extends between the first and fifth
bays. The porch has been partially enclosed in the northeast corner.

A one story three bay wide wood sided addition made in 1963 extends

from the north side of the house. The residence is built on a
whitewashed random stone foundation. The house is covered by a replaced
tin hipped roof. Two corbeled brick chimneys rise from the north and
south center of the building.

Many interior features including corner molding and turned newel post
and staircase remain intact.

A small frame barn with tin roof and rubble stone foundation stands
just east of the main house. A smokehouse covered with wood shingles
and German siding is located next to the barn.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The D. Milton Culler House is significant to the Feagaville area as a
Culler residence and Carpenter Gothic residence with original porch,
interior trimwork intact and unusual hipped roof.

The D. Milton Culler House is built on land which was granted to the

Culler family as early as the late eighteenth century.

A farm known as

Fielderea Manor consisting of one hundred, seventy-three acres incorpo-

rated the land on which the house is set.

However, it is not likely that the existing house was built before 1883
when D. Milton Culler purchased the land for $10,426.05 from Anna Marie
Culler.l Fifteen years later the house and thirty-nine acres were sold

to Catharine Culler for $6,600.00.2

lFrederick County Land Records, Liber AP 7; Folio 601.

21bid., Liber DHH 1; Folio 245.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[B1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

Cherilyn Widell, Coordinator

clh

ORGANIZATION

DATE

Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 5/15/80
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 E. Church St., Winchester Hall 694-1063
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created

by an Act of the Maryland Legislature,

to be found in the

Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust

The Shaw House, 21 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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